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Dominion Exploration & Production, Inc. 
Four Greenspoint Plaza 
16945 Northchase Drive, Suite 1750, Houston, TX 77060-2133 

Dominion 

July 5,2000 

Vastar Resources, Inc. 
15375 Memorial Drive 
Houston, Texas 77079 
Attention: Michael Rodgers 

Re: Applications for Unorthodox Locations 
Carracas Canyon Unit 
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

Attached are waivers of right to protest executed by Dominion Exploration & Production, 
Inc. concerning four applications for Administrative Approval of Unorthodox Locations 
for wells in the Carracas Canyon Unit. I would appreciate a copy of any orders and 
exhibits resulting from your hearings. If you have any further requests concerning this 
matter, please contact me at 281-873-1574. 

Sincerely, 

Dominion Exploration & Production, Inc. 

Senior Landman 
Onshosre Business Unit 

SEC:smc 

cc: Donna Mullen 
Dick Easterwood 

S:\share\land\Houston\Pros-CarracasCanyon\VastarResourcesWaivers.doc 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hayden, Steven 
Wednesday, August 16, 2000 8:02 AM 
Stogner, Michael 
Microsoft TerraServer Image Page 

Microsoft TerraServer 

Image Page.html 

Mike, 
This is an airphoto of the area of Vastar's Carracas 25A #16. You have, or will have an NSL 
request for it in the Basin FC. 
The proposed well location is in the west central area, west off the southern road where it turns 
south westerly. This is in P, 25, 32N, 5W. 
The northern road with the switchbacks is from a well permitted in 1953: Stanolind Oil Co. #2 in 
H,25, 32N, 5W. It maybe insufficient for modern equipment needs, but it is an existing 
disturbance and would be a standard quarter section for BFC development. 

Steve 


